
 

Hon. Sarah Sayeed 
Chair 
Civic Engagement Commission  

Re: Participatory budgeting program rules  

No. 2022 RG 041 

Dear Chairperson Sayeed: 

Pursuant to New York City Charter § 1043 subd. c, the above-referenced rule has 
been reviewed and determined to be within the authority delegated by law to your agency. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Steven L. Goulden 

STEVEN GOULDEN 
Senior Counsel 
Division of Legal Counsel 

 

 

 
 

HON. SYLVIA O. HINDS-RADIX 
Corporation Counsel 
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